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CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
January 9, 2019 
 
 
Commercial Energy Consumers Association of British Columbia 
c/o  Owen Bird Law Corporation 
P.O. Box 49130 
Three Bentall Centre 
2900 – 595 Burrard Street 
Vancouver, BC 
V7X 1J5 
 
Attention:  Mr. Christopher P. Weafer 
 
 
Dear Mr. Weafer: 
 
Re: FortisBC Energy Inc. (FEI) 

Project No. 1598917 

2017 Price Risk Management Plan (PRMP) (the Application) and the 2018 PRMP 
(the Revised Application) 

Response to the Commercial Energy Consumers Association of British 
Columbia (CEC) CONFIDENTIAL Information Request (IR) No. 1 on New 
Evidence 

 
On November 29, 2018, FEI filed its Winter 2018/2019 Price Risk Update (New Evidence) in 
the above noted proceeding. In accordance with the British Columbia Utilities Commission 
Order (BCUC) G-232-18 setting out the Regulatory Timetable for the review of the 
Application, FEI respectfully submits the attached response to CEC CONFIDENTIAL IR No. 
1 on New Evidence. 
 
In FEI’s view, a number of the IRs from BCOAPO and CEC on FEI’s New Evidence are not 
relevant to FEI’s 2018 PRMP.  The IRs appear to relate instead to the potential impacts of 
the Enbridge rupture on FEI’s Annual Contracting Plan ACP or Long Term Gas Resource 
Plan, which are filed separately with the BCUC.  Nonetheless, given that FEI’s New Evidence 
raises the topic of the Enbridge rupture, FEI has provided responses to the questions to be 
helpful to BCOAPO and CEC.  
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If further information is required, please contact Mike Hopkins, Senior Manager, Price Risk & 
Resource Planning at (604) 592-7842. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
FORTISBC ENERGY INC. 
 
 
Original signed:  
 

 Doug Slater 
 
Attachments 
 
cc (email only): Commission Secretary 


